Phillips Board of Education
Regular Board Meeting

Monday, March 21, 2016
6:00 PM

Phillips Middle School IMC
365 Highway 100
Phillips, Wisconsin

Our Vision:
Preparing for Tomorrow

Our Mission:
To inspire and empower all students to reach their greatest potential.

Our Goals:
e Review and assess educational opportunities annually throughout the District that
- enables each student to achieve their greatest academic and social growth.
e Develop annual objectives and plans that will promote safety and security.
e To create added awareness of the District by implementing or expanding communication
strategies that involve family and community members throughout the District.

March 2016 - Page 1




School District of Phillips . | Page

Regular Board Meeting Agenda Facilitator #
I Call to Order (Pledge of Allegiance) Pesko
Il. Roll Call of Board Members Pesko
Il Review of Compliance of Open Meeting Law Pesko
V. Public Participation Forum Pesko
V. | Public Recognition of Donations Morgan 3

VI. | Administrative Reports and Committee Reports

A. Principal Report - PES Scholz
1. Students of the Month
B. Principal Report - PAMS/PHS Hoogland
1. Students of the Month
2. PHS 2016-17 Registration Manual PDF
C. Director of Pupil Services Report Lemke
1. Assessment Report
D. Superintendent Report Morgan

1. Update on Track Project
2, Leadership Communication Team Update
3. Board Retreat - March 24, 2016

E. Student Liaison Report Ertl
F. Policy Commitiee Report Rodewald
VII. | ltems for Discussion and Possible Action
A. CESA#12 Contract Morgan
B. PHS 2016-17 Registration Manual Hoogland
C. Legislative Meeting Report Adolph/Burkart
[Distin/Morgan
VIIl. | Consent ltems Pesko
A. Approval of Minutes from February 15, 2016 4-5
B. Approval of Personnel Report 6
C. Approval of Bills PDF
IX. | Iems for Next Board Meeting Pesko

X. | Motion to convene into executive session at the conclusion Pesko
of the open session pursuant to WI Stat. Sec. 19.85(1)(c)
for the purpose of considering employment, promotion,
retirement, compensation or performance evaluation data
of any public employee over which the governmental body
has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.

o Staffing Plan for 2016-17

e Notice of Non-Renewal

o Administrative Contracts Renewal

Xl. | The Board may reconvene into open session pursuant to Pesko
WI Stat. Sec. 19.85(2), if necessary, to act on motions
made during the executive session.

XIl. | Adjourn Pesko

March 2016 - Page 2




Daonations during the 2015-16 school year (through February 29, 2016):

District - Canadian Railroad - Track Project - $12, 000

District - Employees turning over chamber bucks to help with needy students

District - Driftsplitters - $30 Gift Certificate to area businesses as thank you for trail use

District - Four Seasons Flooring - $20 Gift Certificate to Sunset Bay Supper Club as
thank you for business

District - Alumni Association - Treats for American Education Week

PES - Anonymous - PES Student Needs - $3,500

PES - Clothing (Angie Freeman, AmVets Ladies Aux, Mark Distin)

PES - School Supplies (AmVets Ladies Aux, Frase Chiropractic, Bud Salsbury, Jeff
Olver, First Baptist Church, Family Dollar and Price Electric)

PHS - JonesFest - Choir program $200.00

PHS - JonesFest - New Marquee sign $1,000.00

PHS - Gray Family - Aquarium/supplies

PHS - Band Uniforms - MANY donors

PHS - Saw-Stop Table Saw - Federated Youth Foundation, Phillips Medisize, Phillips
Lumber and Hardware, Dynamic Fan, Price Electric, Reclaimed Rustic Woods

PHS - Scholarships - 30+ Donors

PHS - RibFest annual event - donations to different causes each year

PHS - Football Chili Feed - many donors for prizes

PhMS/PHS - Pat Runnheim - art supplies

PhMS/PHS - Don Paulus - Keyboard

PhMS/PHS - Family Dollar - supplies/batteries

PhMS/PHS Open House Bags - Super One, NTC, Quill.com, Lugerville Chasers, PBIS,
Military

PhMS/PHS various supplies - First National Bank, R-Store

PhMS Clothes Closet - multiple donors

Bus Garage - Books on the Bus - many donors for books, Helping Hands Quilt Club
Youth Wrestling Program - Ice Fishing Rumbles/Solberg

AnnMarie Foundation (Summer -~ Winter grants)
Books on the Bus - donation for books $1,000.00
PES - Steve Spangler Science Kit of the Month Club - $299.00
PhMS/PHS - 3D printer for art classes - $1,099.00
PHS CNC Milling Machine - $3,000.00
PHS Math Department - four Chromebooks for student use - $1,400.00

Phillips Community Pool - Family Locker Room Project
Phillips Area Aquatic Foundation - $33,000
School District of Phillips - $12,000
Doris Hollenbeck Trust - $11,814
Flambeau Hospital - $10,000
AnnMarie Foundation - $4,200
Al Schneider - $2,000 and MANY other donors from the community.

March 2016 - Page 3




MINUTES OF PHILLIPS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING

Monday, February 15, 2016

The Phillips Board of Education meeting was called to order by President Pesko
at  5:05 pm in the 6-12 Learning Center. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Present: Adolph, Burkart, Distin, Krog, Marlenga, Pesko, Rose,and Willett.
Absent:. Rodewald and Student Liaison. Administration present: Morgan and
Hoogland. Others: Staff, students, and community members.

President Pesko stated that public notice of the meeting was properly posted
according to Wisconsin Statute 19.84(4). Notice was posted at all school-owned
buildings, the School District of Phillips’ website, and The Price County Review.

Public Participation - Hannah Gengenbach expressed concern over core classes
being scheduled in the afternoon when students are released for athletic or
extra-curricular activities.

Administrative and Committee Reports

A. Principal Report - PhnMS/PHS
1. December Students of the Month at the middle school were Tristan

Craig (Grade 6), Brendan Soberg (Grade 7), Layla Huffman (Grade 8);
and at the high school were Brandon Bruneau (Grade 9) and Jessie
Denny (Grade 12).

2. PHS salutatorian: Erin Crabtree, daughter of Amy and Richard
Crabtree, plans to attend UW-LaCrosse.

3. PHS valedictorian: Ellie Lochner, daughter of Tom and KC Lochner,
plans to attend St. Norbert or St. Benedict.

4. Recipient of Academic Excellence Scholarship: Ellie Lochner

5. Recipient of Technical Excellence Scholarship: Jessie Denny

B. Superintendent Report
1. Board members Pesko and Distin reported on the State Education

conference and encouraged board members to attend next year’s
meetings for networking with other board members and educational
sessions.

2. The public portal still does not have the 14-15 assessment data. The
administration and counselors will have a presentation next month to
review the data. Board members were encouraged to siop in at the
district office if they would like fo view the data before next month’s
meeting.

C. Facilities and transportation committee met on February 11th. Majority of
the conversation centered around transportation maintenance as the budget
has already been met in this area. All repairs will be approved by
Superintendent Morgan and a report will be given at business services until
the end of the year. Discussed possibility of purchasing propane fueled bus
and received a list of facility maintenance requests.

D. Business services committee met on February 11th. A closed session was
held with employees to discuss 2016-17 staffing plans. In open session bid
were reviewed for property insurance, A decision was made to go with

March 2016 - Page 4




VI.

Vil

VIII.

Xl

XIl.

Xl

Chubb Insurance. Budget amendments for 2015-16 were reviewed. Bills
were reviewed,

Items for Discussion and Possible Action

A. Motion (Adolph/Krog) to accept the budget amendments as presented.
Motion carried 8-0.

B. The Legislative meeting will be held at Medford High School on Monday,
March 7th. Superintendent Morgan and Board members Burkart and
Adolph will attend.

C. Motion (Krog/Adolph) to approve a Board impasse with PEA for 2015-16
negotiations. Motion carried 8-0 with roll call vote.

D. Motion {Adolph/Krog) to impose the Board's salary offer of 1.5% pay raise
for PEA members for 2015-16. Motion carried 8-0.

E. Motion (Marlenga/Distin) to approve Chubb Insurance bid for property
insurance. Motion carried 8-0.

Motion (Marlenga/Burkart) to approve the following consent items. Motion carried

8-0.

A. Approve minutes from January 18, 2016 board meeting.

B. Approve personnel report - hiring of Mark Fuhr as PHS boys varsity soccer
coach and retirement of Cindy Gould as kindergarten teacher (34 years).

C. Approval of bilis from January 2016 (#339973-340111 and wires) for
$480,184.54.

The next regular board meeting will be held on March 21, 2016. Items for
discussion include 2014-15 assessment data.

Motion (Krog/Adolph) to convene into executive session at the conclusion of
open session pursuant to Wi Stat. Sec. 19.85(1)(c) for the purpose of considering
employment, promotion, retirement, compensation or performance evaluation
data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction
or exercises responsibility to discuss: Retirement requests, Staffing Plan for
2016-17, and administrative contracts. Motion carried 8-0 with roll call vote at
7:35 p.m.

The Board may reconvene into open session pursuant to W1 Stat. Sec. 19.85(1),
if necessary, to act on motions made during the executive session.

Motion (Marlenga/Krog) to reconvene into open session. Motion carried 8-0.

Motion (Marlenga/Adolph) to implement the administrative staffing plan for
2016-17.

Motion (Burkart/Willett) to adjourn at 7:00 pm. Motion carried 8-0.

Respectfully submitted,

Wendy Rodewald, Clerk
Board of Education

March 2016 - Page 5




New Hires/Transfers

Personnel Report
February 13, 2016 - March 17, 2016

Previous .
(o New Effective
Name/Position - - Employee
Position Description Salary Date
Salary
Spring Non-Faculty Coaches: | Annual Contract for:
Courtney Graff Girls Varsity Soccer $2,364.95
Krystin Gabay FPhMS Track $1,013.74 | N/A Spring Season
Sarah Socha Girls Varsity Track $2,365.40
Dana Janssen Varsity Asst. Track $1,577.27
Michael Rocheleau Boys Tennis $2,364.37
Transfer from PES to
Raod Dymesich PhMS - Replace Rick H. N/A N/A 2016-2017
Recruitment
Position Position Status Location Posting Date
FBLA Advisor Replace Jean Flower Phillips High School 08-31-2015
Elementary Teacher 2016-17 Staffing Plan Phillips Elementary 02-24-2106
Elementary Teacher 2016-17 Staffing Plan Phillips Elementary 02-24-2016
Title 1 Teacher 50% 2016-17 Staffing Plan Phillips Elementary 02-24-2016
One-Year Position for
Instrumental Music Justin Lindgren’'s sabbatical |PhMS/PHS 02-24-2016
Special Education Teacher |2016-17 Staffing Plan PhMS/PHS 02-24-2016
Long-term Substitute for Cover for medical leave
Title 1 Teacher from 4/18/2016 - end of PES 02-24-2016
year
Resignations/Retirements
Name Position Resn_gnatlonl Effective Years of Service | Location
Retirement Date
Julie Zumach  [Elementary Teacher |Retirement 6/1/2016 33 PES
Rick Holan Science Teacher Retirement 6/1/2016 26 PhMS
Tracy Willer Paraprofessional Terminated 3/10/2016 & months PhMS
March 2016 - Page 6




Frrrrerrrrerrrrrrerrrrry 1TOI0T JO DUT sr3s5#fsamy2 5 rr $255 55565

1€

ISQUNODTY FO JISCRANN

BT'67 T0"EE0‘TTIT T 66°8F 8Z°€80°E0E’'T 80° 019 ‘1E2 ‘2 zg-geziesLl’s STe30L -SNUsASY pPURID
8T°6¥ TO €20'ZTT 2 66" 8F BZ €80 E0ET 807019 '1EZZ ZG ESTEBL'S ) aNnd TEIINED - -— 01
0T L OF"FT 08°8% 00°00% SEEI X400 ——m——— —-—- -QD00S £66 ———¥0T
887€0T LF"86 69 ZIE'¥¥ 00°000 5% FIVE-F ‘¥R ¥0I¥d - SONAIEY — —————— ——— =00006 TLE ———HO0T
00°00T G9°LE67LT 00°000°¢ 9ECT/SITES IMAREIADH  ————— ——- -0000S T88 ——-¥0T

£oT 00002 T3¢ JON AIVLS N¥HL AI¥ qEI  w——w-= ——— —0000§ 08L ———¥0T

60°TZ 60771 897EVEZ 6T 00" FEF‘LOZ ¥I ATLIL ¥I6E  ————- —~ ——e ~Q000S TSL ———¥0T

S8 LT S8°9 OF 699 °TT 00°ZZL OLT SINYED IOIrO¥d TWIONAAS — —————- ——= 000§ 0£L ——=d0T

00°3B% 7L T aTY ¥EINGHOD  ———-—e —ee -0000§ 169 ——-¥0T

0Z°T0Z 87°260°2 ¥Z 20T 9E£°09TZ 9£709T°2 00°E1T2 THOOT HONOWHI TOMIATI HIVLS — —~—-———-— ——— -0DOOS 099 ~--H0T

79°92 60° 18908 85799 00°¥S¥ 0PI 00°L22°0L 2572597012 ary ¥SY¥s  ————— —-— ~0000§ 089 ——=uQT

9T €8T 00°L¥8 L ' 00-0ZT’s SINYMS IonE,CWd TYISEdS  ——-——— ——- ~0000§ 0E9 —---30T

0£"6E 0Et6E Q095’886 00°LLL'PTS T aIV¥ NOTIIWBITHNDE  ——=wwem mee -0000§ T29 —-—-4¥0T

00 08876TT aArY JL¥Ls dHELO ———mm e =Q000G 69 —-——d0T

Q0" 8T0°IE aTY AYFEETT  ———e—e ~—= —0000§ ET9 -—-d0T

59°86 007001 00760V 709 00°607 09 IT¥ NOIIYIEOISNYEL — wm=—w-- ——— —Q000G 219 ———¥0T

00" 006°F . SQTY TYEEQHI I0 ITSNYNI — ————- — === =00005 LTS ———¥0T

€E7e8 0o0T008°T SEANNOES "HEINI SAI¥Y J0 IISNYEL & —————- ~~— —0000& ET§ ==-UDT

00°ZTL'8FT "ISI0 THDS IM INEWTICUNE N3d0 & ————- ~—= -0000E §FE ——-U0T

99765 007081 6£°SS 067 €SL L 66°%ZT 007 000°PT STEINZE =~ —————- e =0000S €62 ——=~d0T

£6°8S SF Y6 00°0F9“PT 00-58¢ 00°00§°8T SHAT INFANLS — ———w-== -== —0000§ TE6Z ——-4OT

‘ZLLg £2°8EL €Z°08 £5°988 'y LL BLL 00°0€E'6 SINFHLSIANT NO L§EMIINI  ---——— --— -0000% 08Z ——-H0T

£9°VET 9E" 66 0L %1674 00" 00E‘S EAODNT AIIAIIOY TOOHDS WEHIO  ———-—- -~ -0000S §L8 ———¥0T

¥8°90T 00°19879 86°901 zZZ LBE'GT 00 6FZ’E 00 B00‘ET SNOISSINAY — ——-—m- -—— -0000§ TLZ =--d0T

ZZ°ST ()N A 00°T07’T SIDELHO TYLIIYD-NON SQTIAYNS  ———m== ~—— -Q0008 POE ~==d0T

ZT78% FS O 0T 66L°¢E £6°29¢€ 00 TLE’S SIII NOIIYIEOASNYHL = ————-m ——— -0000S 6%Z —~~HU0T

E8°CC oL 08 gEL-spzt 07 €LY 00°€9% ‘2 XYL ZH0H TIIE0H  ———--- -~- -0D00S £T1Z ——=u0T

T6°LS G9°ZLP E00Z 9% LS LL-TeviZe6E £9°LPEIECTE 00°F1E£7GST S R ALMEACEd YVER INTXNAD  —————— ——— ~(0000§ TLZ —-—-¥0T

% QLRI A3Tamaoy ATUJUOW & QIXE A3TATIOY QLAE FaTAaTIoV ATUiucK aebpnd pesTasy . 0¥S TYOOT [Ud  ONQE 2¥S 20103
§T-¥T0Z  ST-P10Z &xenzgasa 9T-G10Z  9TI-GT0% - 9T-¢T0¢ Axenzged gI-510Z

T LEOYd (810g/2 :@3EQ) YD 49 paved €9TOTO-00° 00720721 6L

ST/0T/E0 WY 60:0T

sdTTITUd FO 3IOTIASTQ TOCUDE

d-zTpnarig



000005T

986

v r85'2L6°C

000

97’ 0L7'SST
69T LTLT

:(9T/62/7 YBnoayy) pamouriog [e3oL

{xew 0p0‘00S TS) SoUEB|ed HPSJD JO SUI] JUBLIND

1UN023Y Y3y Aduadiyl ASIsud gNd

(Buppayd

[E10L

[00d UBWISAAU| 3,A00) |BI0T
[213URD) yueg [eUoEN 1S4l

:9T0Z ‘AlEnigo4 JO Se 1PISIA SY1 01 3)qe|leny spund

FrExxyy JTOOBIT FO PUE xyfys Frrf3FFFERFF aryyres

! $80T

1S3UNOSOY FO ISGUNN

08 -og 6T POT‘TSS 1608 L9 TISEL'0ER Y TE*0507TISE Go*L08YELL'E sTe30] acuadyy puelsn
267z ) 00°000°2 SNOIIOWSNYEI WYSD0Ed-NON JEHLO ——— ———- 67 ——— 0T
€677 00°0L9 90§ G5TVELISE 0Z"1ge 'z 00°209 604 A¥ES TYNOIIDMELSNT CESTHIENL e EF —— ®HT

59 L% PE8 aQNOE HAEIONY OL SEZISRTEL = <o Tp ~m- any

9E£°€6 25786 S0°68E TLY CF E967ELT SHOTAMHS IMOLENS WHEIO & ——— ———— 68 ——— qOT
29789 09 €LY 6T F0°SL 8T §TZ 18 €6°007°T 00°62Z780T SINEWHOANL 3 FEINYIOSNI - - L ——-— 2Ot
T8¢y S F0T €T Z6"6F 6E£°08G°L9T 17656712 LZ 6LE'GEE SHOTAYES THIINGD mo—— QT = aoT
geten SE 857 '87T 15°6% CE°B0E TOZT 88 SLLYTET LT GE0'TER’T NOIIVHISININGY SSENIsngd — -—— ———- 5T ——— 0T
78°19 L8093 “EE P90 0I"52¢g’c6T 80°2ZET‘9E BLTTLOLEY NOITTALSINTHAY ONITIION TFOOHOS === ~eem ¥E - qOT
LD Z9 TG OTLIST £8°89 00°LTIP 08T 00°LT6°ZE YT LIT €98 NOIIWAISININGY TYHENED = wow weaw £Z ~—m 20T
TLZS £1°£9£702 6L°8F e ¥BE 50T 69789702 $3°89E0°LTT SHOITANES JIYIS TUNOIIDOMISNI —  =w— w—ee ZT e =0T
¥9765 £9°295°6 ZPTES 62 EEQ’TL 8Y E0S‘L TE"8LE ZET SEOLANES TING =~ === =ere- 13 F0OT
OT-TS G2 8EE’T 89°59 T6°92LYET G5 2Tr’T £5°006 ‘02 SaEEN TYIOEIS WIHIQ & ——— ———— LT w—— q0T
187€S 69°TLE'E LZ' 18 LE Y99 TL SETLOG’'S 9E TLLYEET SHTLIATIOY WYINOTIEND-0D ——— ———— 9T —e— q0T
g§T°9% YO“LET'OT ET'LS 04L°888°%8 g7SLB’TI GE ZFVEVT HOTADTIEAD TY¥OISRAHE  —— ——— P —— HEOT
8L°55 N A Ry 5o 3o 6¥ TS0 T6T 157865752 9% LIS LZE ROTADTHEND THHOTIYI0A —— ————€T == 20T
88755 507308°%8T 96" ES S5 65T 298 LT €656702T FZTSPT008 7T HATOOTHEAD YYIADEE o~ e zZT ~— T0T
T9T¥G 2P 9P ILZT G8° 78 157860908 50°681782T 9T 05188 ‘T WOINDOTYEND JATYIINAIAIITANG ~ ——— ———— 1T = 0T
% QLRI A3TATHOV ATUAUOW & OIAI AJTATIOY ALAI AJTATIOY ATUIUCH 3ebpnd pasTasd 1) Mg DNAd fEC 133
§T-$T0Z  ST-PT0Z ATEDIORI  91-5T0Z | IT-STOE 9T-5107 ATRnaged  $T~§TOZ

T 1ADYS {9T0Z/7 :93rg) yoouDn dxE pIeoq £9T0T0-0D"00°20"3T"S0

AT/OT/ED WY €56 sdTTTTUS TO FOTIASTI ToOUDS

d-ZTPRaxIe



